

BLAKESLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are summoned and members of the public and press invited to a **MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held on **TUESDAY 9TH MARCH 2021** at 7.30pm by Zoom Conference

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4164777505?pwd=c2lHWkVfY2VpaG1sSEEyZGkxUC9wdzo9>

Meeting ID: 416 477 7505

Passcode: 364393

or Dial by your location +44 203 481 5240

Be aware if joining by telephone that your network provider may charge.

The following business will be transacted

To transact the following business:

1	To receive and accept any APOLOGIES . (Reason for absence to be advised)					
2	CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS					
3	i) To determine any DISPENSATION REQUESTS received in advance of the meeting. ii) To invite any DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST by members on Agenda items. iii) To remind members of the REQUIREMENT TO UPDATE REGISTER OF INTEREST FORMS following any changes, within 28 days of the changes					
4	To sign the MINUTES of the Meeting of the Council held on 9 th February 2021					
5	To receive any ISSUES MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISH TO RAISE (limited to 15minutes) and to receive any REPORTS from i) County Councillor ii) District Councillor					
6	FINANCE –6.1a) To agree payment of the following accounts.					
	Chq No	Amount	Incl VAT of	Payee	Details	Power
	300932	£588.05) £125.64) £10.17) £723.86		Linda Paice	Salary Expenses – Land Registry Expenses	LGA 1972 s112 Open Spaces Act LGA 1972 s111
	300933	£127.20		HMRC	Tax	LGA 1972 s112
	300934	£72.00	12.00	DNH Contracts	Dog bin maintenance	Open Spaces Act
	300935	£124.10		Greens Norton PC	Shared admin costs	LGA 1972 2111
	300936	£43.17		Ander Cockerill	Zoom charges	LGA 1972 s111
	300937	£552.00	92.00	2Commune Ltd	Website fees	LGA 1972 s111
	300938	£40.00		Information Commissioner	GDPR fees	LGA 1972 s111
	300939	£744.00		C J Bayliss	Noticeboard	Open Spaces Act
	300340	£1686.10	281.02	Playdale Playgrounds	Sanitisation station deposit	Open Spaces Act
	300341	£345.00		SNC	Balance of storage building planning fee	Open Spaces Act
	Direct Debit	£82.14	3.90	SSE	Electricity	Highways Act
	6.2 To note any RECEIPTS					
	6.3 To note the Council's Bank Balance at 28 th February 2021					
	6.4 To note details of receipts and payments to December 2020 previously circulated					
7	PLANNING 7.1 To consider the following APPLICATIONS –					
	Application No		Details		Applicant	
	S/2021/0321/TCA Weblink: https://snc.planning-register.co.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=109560		Lime Tree, Works: 1. Removal of tree root(s) from boundary wall. 2. Possible removal of tree root that may lay under the top soil that requires scrapping back to reduce the hump at the brow of the driveway. Area		Mr Dean Guerin	

	highlighted in red on the Plan outlines root nuisance and the hump location that requires scrapping back at Briars Barn, 4 The Green	
	7.2 To note PERMISSIONS received – Poplars Farm; garage at 4B Old School Lane 7.4 To note any REFUSALS received 7.5 OTHER PLANNING MATTERS: a) Update on village hall land issues	
8	<p>To receive REPORTS on :</p> <p>8.1 PLAYING FIELD</p> <p>a) Update on storage building b) Update on repairs to the basket swing c) Update on sanitisation station d) Feedback on upgrading of dog waste bin</p> <p>8.2 HIGHWAYS – a) Update on previously reported issues b) Any highway problems to report c) Update on consideration of yellow lines on a section of High Street d) Feedback on verge issue on High Street/green junction</p> <p>8.3 RIGHTS OF WAY – a) Any footpath issues to report</p> <p>8.4 LIGHTS – a) Any faulty lights to report b) Any other lighting issues</p> <p>8.5 BURIAL GROUND – a) Any issues to report</p> <p>8.6 ALLOTMENTS – a) Any issues to report</p> <p>8.7 OTHER REPORTS – a) Update on Podpoint installation and determination of a Council Policy b) Fallen branches issue in the Pocket Park c) Update on abandoned vehicle at Village Hall carpark d) Update on additional noticeboard e) Clarification of date of Councillors' end of office f) Update on tree possibility for the green</p>	
9	CORRESPONDENCE – 9.1 Tabled and general correspondence	
10	CONSULTATION DOCUMENTS-	
11	To receive any. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING AGENDA	
12	To note the DATE OF NEXT MEETING - Tuesday March 9th 2021 at 7.30pm by Zoom	

Linda Paice

Linda Paice, MILCM
CLERK & PROPER OFFICE OF THE COUNCIL

9 Bradden Way
Greens Norton
NN12 8BY

2nd March 2021

Ander Cockerill
CHAIRMAN

6 Collswell Lane
Blakesley
NN12 8RB

Members of the public are welcomed at all meetings of the Council and opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting.

Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the Agenda for a period not exceeding 3 minutes, provided that three clear working days notice in writing has been given to the Parish Clerk of that intention.

Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting.